CITY OF Project No. 2016-07

CUPERTINO

ADDENDUM NO. 1
QUINLAN COMMUNITY CENTER:
CUPERTINO ROOM LIGHTING REPLACEMENT
PROJECT NO. 2016-07
BID OPENING: AUGUST 18, 2015
2:00 P.M.

ISSUED DATE: AUGUST 11, 2015

1. The following is excerpted from the Project specifications to reiterate this
important requirement:

“Required Contractor and Subcontractor Registration

e Owner shall accept Bids only from Bidders that (along with all Subcontractors
listed in Document 00430 (Subcontractor List) are currently registered and
qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5.

e Subject to Labor Code Sections 1771.1(c) and (d), any Bid not complying with
the preceding paragraph shall be returned and not considered; provided that if
Bidder is a joint venture (Business & Professions Code Section 7029.1) or if
federal funds are involved in the Contract (Labor Code Section 1771.1(a)),
Owner may accept a non-complying Bid provided that Bidder and all listed
Subcontractors are registered at the time of Contract award.”

Questions received to date with responses.

2. “Is anew power supply to the lights required or will existing power remain?”
Response: Please refer to the work shown in the Project plans and
specifications.

3. “What is the total number of lights in the bid?”
Response: Please refer to the work shown in the Project plans and
specifications.

4. *Are scissor lifts allowed to be used?”
Response: This is the Contractor’s means and methods. Please refer to
Document 00800 Special Conditions for Contractor’s responsibility as it
pertains to damage to existing property.
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5. “What is the floor to ceiling height?”
Response: The reflected ceiling plan and partial building section from the

original construction documents for the building are attached for reference
only.

6. “Are the lights to be disposed by contractor or salvaged and returned to owner?”
Response: Contractor shall salvage the LED lamps and drivers in the existing
pendant light fixtures and return them to City. The rest of the light fixture —
bowls, arms, hanging rods, etc. — are to be disposed of by Contractor.

All questions regarding the project must be transmitted in writing to Alex Acenas, Public
Works Projects Manager by fax or e-mail. Fax number is 408-777-3333 and e-mail
address is AlexA(@cupertino.org.

Please indicate receipt of this addendum on the last page of the Bid Form. Failure to do so
may cause rejection of your bid.

APPROVED BY:

Sor-Ji rden
Ditector of Public Works
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